E-Mail Request

From: Alarcon, Daysi

Sent: Wednesday, June 9, 2021 9:42 AM

To: mlbotello : dallen

Cc: OIG/COC Requests; LASDAccessRequest

This message is from an EXTERNAL SENDER - be CAUTIOUS, particularly with links and attachments

Good Morning Lt Botello,

Thank you for taking my call this morning. As we began to discuss, please provide me any and all complaints and SCR
that meet the following criteria:

e Time period of January 1, 2018 to present

e Complaints and SCR filed by citizens with your Station alleging that they are being harassed and/or intimated by
deputies after a family member has been involved in a significant use of force, e.g., Cat-3, DIS

e Please provide me with the completed SCR. And, if you have any pending could you please provide me the SCR#

Thank you for your time and attention to this matter. If you would like to meet or have further questions regarding this
matter please do not hesitate to contact me.

Regards,
Daysi

Very Respectfully,

Daysi M Alarcon

Inspector, MBA, CFE, CLEA
Office of the Inspector General
(213)



Department Response

From: Mashiko, Kenji

Sent: Thursday, June 10, 2021 11:41 AM

To: Alarcon, Daysi; Kase, Elliot

Cc: Lopez, Mark A.; Chau, Veronica

Subject: FW: Call back

Attachments: OIG Request SCR Form # pdf; OIG Request SCR Form # pdf

Good Afternoon....The attached PDF files are the requested documents from South Los Angeles Station...thank you

From: Alarcon, Daysi

Sent: Wednesday, June 9, 2021 11:50 AM

To: Moore, Rodney K.

Cc: Kase, Elliot : Mohamed, Mahdi ; LASDAccessRequest
: OIG/COC Requests

Subject: RE: Call back

This message is from an EXTERNAL SENDER - be CAUTIOUS, particularly with links and attachments

Good morning Captain Moore,

Thank you for taking the time to call this morning. | spoke to Mahdi and he agreed that we request through you/AAB.
We appreciate your help as we have a 60 day report back. As discussed, the areas that we need the information for are
East Los Angeles, South Los Angeles, Compton, Carson, and Century. For those locations can you please provide me any
and all complaints and SCR that meet the following criteria:

e Time period of January 1, 2018 to present

¢ Complaints and SCR filed by citizens with your Station alleging that they are being harassed and/or intimated by
deputies after a family member has been involved in a significant use of force, e.g., Cat-3, DIS

e Please provide me with the completed SCR. And, if you have any pending could you please provide me the SCR#

If it is possible to get this information to us by June 17, 2021 that would be greatly appreciated. Thank you for your time
and attention to this matter.

The Department provided OIG all of the information associated with their request, and
it was attached in the email response.





